Q&A’s  – 12 August 12, 2003


	Q&A#
	Document
	Section
	Recommended Change/Question or Comment
	Answer/Explanation

	
	
	
	
	

	18
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	RFQ
	Q:  Will the Base Multimedia Services contract be issued under Wage Determination?
	A:  Yes, the Service Contract Act will apply and there will be a Wage Determination attached to the solicitation.   

	19
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Paragraph 1.2.3
	Q: Can you provide an estimate of how many times copies of each per year will need to be duplicated?
	A:    Yes, appendix 1, workload data will be updated in the near future.  

	20


	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Paragraph 1.2.3
	Q: Will the Government provide the required duplicating equipment if a new requirement for duplication requires new equipment?
	A:  Since this is a hypothetical question about an unknown requirement, a decision cannot be made at this time. 

	21
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Paragraph 2.1
	Q: What would be the criteria? Who in the Government is going to make this decision? Who arbitrates?
	A: The criteria are the requirements in the PWS including the performance thresholds stated in Table 2.1.  Additionally, Quality Assurance Personnel (QAP) will perform inspections IAW the Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan.  A copy of the draft plan will be provided at www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil in the near future.  The Contracting Officer will make the decision with the assistance of the QAP.    

	22
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Paragraph 2.2
	Q: What does this mean?  What is the purpose of this? 
	A: Paragraph 2.2 deleted.  Inspection and Acceptance will be covered in the Inspection/Acceptance Clause of the Solicitation.

	23
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Section C-3
	Q:  This section should include a paragraph as to what the Government intends to do if equipment does not function.  Who is responsible to get it repaired and who pays for repairs?
	A: The Government Property Clause of the solicitation defines responsibilities of each party (government/contractor).  A draft Request for Quotation will be posted to www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil .

	24
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Paragraph 3.4
	Q:  Is this a physical inventory or does it also include determination of whether or not inventory is in functioning condition?  What happens if the entire inventory is there but some does not function?
	A: Paragraph 3.4 is deleted.   Please refer to the Government Property clause of the solicitation for responsibilities of each party.

	25
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Paragraph 3.7
	Q:  Is air conditioning included in the utilities provided? 
	A: Paragraph 3.7 is deleted.  Buildings 1508 and 1612 currently have air conditioning.

	26
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Paragraph 3.7.1
	Q:  "At all additional phone locations required by the service provider, telephone instruments for those locations shall be provided by the service provider."  Can you tell as to what these locations are?  All commercial local and long distance?
	A: Paragraph 3.7.1 is deleted.  Please refer to paragraph 3.1 and subparagraphs.

	27
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Paragraph 3.7.6
	Q:  - Please provide a copy of contract showing what the custodial services provides.  
	A: Paragraph 3.7.6 is deleted.  Please refer to paragraph 3.1 and subparagraphs.  Custodial Services performed for building 1508  are currently Vacuum Carpets, Mop Floors, Clean Drinking fountains, Clean & disinfect - deodorize restrooms locker rooms, De-scale showers, toilet bowls, urinals and sinks and Restock restrooms; and the custodial services performed for building  1612 are currently Vacuum Carpets, Vacuum, clean floor mats, Mop Floors, Remove trash, Clean Drinking Fountains, Clean & disinfect - deodorize restrooms locker rooms, De-scale showers, toilet bowls, urinals and sinks, and Restock restrooms.  If a copy of the entire custodial contract is desired, but please follow Freedom of Information Act Procedures outlined at http://www.hanscom.af.mil/foia/foiahome.asp

	28
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Appendix 1 Workload Data
	Q:  What are estimates based on?  What if during performance these estimates are exceeded?  Is the contractor required to purchase supplies such as toner cartridges, CDs, tapes, disks, etc.?  If so, could the Government provide a monthly or yearly estimate of the quantity of supplies?  Can the government give us a historical record of use of supplies?
	A:  Workload data are based on actuals for the period of October 2001 through September 2002.  This will be a Firm-Fixed Price contract.  We are providing workload data for proposal purposes only.  This will be clearly indicated on Appendix 1.  Yes, the contractor is required to provide his own supplies.  The government cannot provide a monthly or yearly estimate of the quantity of supplies, nor does the government have an historical record on the use of supplies.

	29
	Draft PWS (dated 27JUN03) and Appendices
	PWS Appendix 3 - Support Agreements
	Q: Can you include in the list of support agreements the population supported by each agreement?


	Appendix 3 to the PWS includes a list of support Agreements.   The population for each is not included, however, all work performed for all customers (including support agreements) is captured in the workload data at appendix 1.

	30
	SSS
	N/A
	Q: Have you considered a direct award to an Alaska Native, tribally owned 8(a)?
	A: Yes, we've considered direct conversion to an Alaskan Native, tribally owned 8(a) firm and Command has chosen to continue with the Cost Comparison. 


